RFO 04-C6J-001 

Amendment 1


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF AMENDMENT
Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified above by one of the following methods:

1. By completing items 8 and 15 on the Standard Form 30 (Page 1), and returning one copy of it;
2. By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
3. By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers; or

4. By filling in Block Number nineteen (19) on the Standard Form 1442 of this solicitation.
Failure of your acknowledgement to be received at the place designated for the receipt of offers prior to the hour and date specified may result in rejection of your offer.
END OF ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF AMENDMENT

REVISED COVER LETTER
**NOTE: Revisions made in red**
The procurement schedule is as follows:

Issue RFO                                           February 5, 2004

Site Visit                                              February 18, 2004

Submission of Questions                    February 23, 2004

Offer Receipt                                       March 5, 2004

Evaluation Completed                         April 11, 2004

Contract Award                                   May 11, 2004

Please reference paragraph 17 for further information on the Site Visit.
Written questions shall be sent to my attention by FAX to the following number: 216-433-5489. 

Please note:  offers must be received by 2:00 P.M. EST on March 5, 2004.  The Offer shall be signed by an official authorized to bind your company to a government contract.

Drawing sets are not available from the internet.  Please reference block 9, Instructions to Offerors for further information on drawings and specifications.

Please note:  Cheryl Washam nor Erick Lupson should be contacted regarding this solicitation.  
If additional information is requested please contact the undersigned at 216-433-6386.  Electronic correspondence related to this action can be forwarded to David.R.Vance@nasa.gov or Ronald.W.Sepesi@nasa.gov. 

David R. Vance
Contract Specialist

Enclosures

END OF REVISED COVER LETTER
REVISED ITEM 12

**NOTE: Revisions made in red**

[1CDE]12.  REQUIRED INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED BY OFFEROR -- MIDRANGE 

       BVS (GRC 52.215-202) (FEB 1995) 

A.  It is required that offerors submit 1 original signed and 1 copy of the attached model contract with all blanks filled in.  In addition, the following technical information is required.  Only the required minimum amount of information is requested to provide for proper evaluation utilizing the value characteristics set forth in the provision entitled "Competitive Negotiated Procurement Using Qualitative criteria – Mid Range BVS" (52.215-200).  Offerors should concentrate on substantive information essential for a proper evaluation.  Technical information shall not exceed 20 pages, excluding the 1 signed original, 1 copy of the model contract, and the Health and Safety Plan (HASP).  A page is defined as one side of an 8-1/2" x 11" sheet of paper; offers may be submitted on single- or double-sided sheets, but shall not exceed this page limitation.  One original and 1 copy of your technical/cost information shall be submitted with the 1 original signed copy of the model contract.  Plastic Bindings only are permitted on the technical information.  Offers shall include the offeror's facsimile number and E-Mail Address.  Facsimile offers are not authorized.

END OF REVISED ITEM 12

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

1.   Demo of existing Freon piping: Will the existing system be charged with Freon?  If yes, will NASA recover or is it the responsibility of the contractor?  What type is Freon?  Will new polycold units use the same type?  Will the remaining Freon system for Tank 6 require recharge?

RESPONSE: The government will discharge and recover the Freon.  The new polycold units will use a different, environmentally-friendly substance.  If Tank 6 requires use of the Freon system, it will be the government’s responsibility to make that system operational again.

2.   To what extent will the contractors have access to the facility to complete work prior to the shut downs?  I.E: Installation of polycold units, piping, piping insulation, conduit, Control Room work.

RESPONSE: As long as it doesn’t interfere with testing and facility operations, we intend to provide access to the facility to complete work prior to the shut downs.

3.   Mechanical drawings SK-M11 and SK-M12 have nothing circled or hi-lite.  Why are they included in the package, reference only?

RESPONSE:  SK-M11 and SK-M12 show new connections from existing instrumentation to the new PLC’s.  On SK-M11, there are eight valves and one pressure switch that need to be wired to the PLC.  These can be found in the wiring diagrams on CF-197662, Sh. 12 and Sh. 4.  SK-M12 shows new connections to Lakeshore diode meters, thermocouples, and differential pressure transducers.  These can be found in the wiring diagrams on CF-197660, Sh. 1, 3, 6, and 7. 

4.   Option 1 – Control Room modifications, to what extent will the Control Room be available to complete this work prior to the shut down?

RESPONSE:  Since we will not be shutting down all the vacuum facilities at the same time, you should assume that testing will be proceeding while control room modifications are being implemented.  See question #2.
5.   Reference equipment sheets for valves, sheet 3 of 3.


A.  Cannot find valve WN9169 on any drawing.

B.  Last component on sheet (3” butterfly valve) does not have item number.  Is it required? 

RESPONSE:  Disregard both Items A & B were mistakes.  Additionally also on Equipment sheet 3 of 3, what is identified as WS4276 should be WS9276.

6.   Drawing 197619 Detail 3 shows orfice union in each ¾” water line.  Is this correct?  If yes, what size orfice?

RESPONSE:  There is only a union no orifice.  

7.   Drawing 197628 references contractor to patch all existing holes referenced on Drawing 197601.  Drawing 197601 is not included in the set of drawings.  Please Advise.


RESPONSE:  Where cabinets are removed the Contractor shall patch holes in the floor.  Disregard the reference to Drawing 197601.
8.   Reference Attachment A, Equipment Specifications: Thermocouples (18 total) TC21-1, TC21-2, TC21-3, etc. ( TC29-2 Reference P and ID 197605.  This P and ID drawing is not included in the set of drawings.  Please Advise.

RESPONSE:  This is a mistake.  The P&ID drawing number should be CF-197604, not CF-197605.

9.   Specifications indicate that all conduit is to be rigid galvanized conduit, some drawings indicate the use of IMC is OK, which it was observed on the site when thru that 99.9% of existing conduit is EMT.  Please clarify which type of conduit is to be used.

RESPONSE:  The drawings reference rigid galvanized conduit not IMC, Contractor should follow the specifications.  The observations on the site have no bearing on the requirements of this contract.
10.   A shut down will be required when the automatic transfer switch is to be replaced.  How long can this equipment be scheduled-out of service.  When can this be inserted into the project schedule?  Is temporary power required?    

RESPONSE:  This work will be scheduled for a weekend.    

11.   Rehab. Building Mcc schedule of events necessary on offturns or weekends?

RESPONSE:  When Tank 5 is down this work can take place during regular work hours.

12.   General note 7 on Drawing 197629 sheet, does it apply to all drawings?

RESPONSE:  This note is a mistake and should not appear on this drawing.  It was copied from a similar note on CF-197626 and CF-197627.

13.   Empty cloud on Drawing 197632 sheet 1, information missing?

RESPONSE:  This cloud indicates wiring to be added.  The space is too small for details.  See wiring diagram CF-197668, Sh. 2 for details.

Also, on CF-197634, Sh.2, terminals 26, 27, 28 and 29 on cable C118 and the note “See CF-197660 Sht. 5 for details) should be clouded.  

14.   Is cable tray divider for all existing tray?

RESPONSE:  Yes, wherever the Contractor is using existing tray a tray divider shall be installed.

15.   Reference Drawing 197666, sheet 1, note 3: Lakeshore model #21B pressure transducer part number?  

RESPONSE:  “Pressure transducer” is a mistake.  It is a diode meter, Lakeshore Model 218S.  

16.  Option 1 verbiage Section 01110 page 5 mentions “paint walls”, drawing 197602 states paint existing overhead display rack frame.  Is the intent to paint the entire control room from floor to ceiling including the display rack frame or only the display rack frame?

RESPONSE:  The “paint walls” in the Optional work description is incorrect, also in the base bide Architectural scope the reference to painting the overhead display racks is also incorrect.  The only items to be painted in this contract are the floor mounted control racks.
17.   Where do we obtain the following:

Bid Bond Standard Form 24 – Performance and Payment Bonds – Construction (FAR 52.228-15) Jul. 2000

A. Performance Bonds,

B. Payment Bonds

RESPONSE:  The forms in question can be obtained from the following website:  http://www.gsa.gov/Portal/gsa/ep/formslibrary.do?formType=SF.

END OF QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS
CONSTRUCTION SITE SHOWING REGISTRY
Minority Electric

200 East 28th Street

Lorain, OH 44055

440-245-3532

Herbst Electric

1384 East 26th Street

Cleveland, OH 44114

216-621-5890

GT Electric, Inc.

14401 Caine Avenue

Cleveland, OH 44128

216-581-3338

North Bay Construction

25800 First Street

Westlake, OH 44145

440-835-1898

Superior Erection

3901 Brecksville Road

Richfield, OH 44286

330-659-6163
Total Environmental

1950 Clinton Street

Toledo, OH 43607

419-244-6555

VIP Electric Company
8358 Mentor Avenue

Mentor, OH 44060

440-255-0180

Diversitech, Inc.

110 Boggs Lane, Suite 230

Cincinnati, OH 45246

513-772-4447

 END OF CONSTRUCTION SITE SHOWING REGISTRY

DRAWING REVISIONS

1.  To clarify the Option Work, although it is identified in the Specifications, Section 01110 Paragraph 1.5, the drawings do not indicate those things that are optional.  The following information clears up the confusion:

Option


Drawings

1



CF-197602, 197620, Demo M1-5, Demo E6

2



Demo E5, SK121409

3
SK192541 sheet 2/7 & sheet 6/7, SK638408, SK Demo E1, Demo E2, Demo E4.

2.   Drawing CF-197671 – Where #18 wire size is identified it should be noted as #20.  Also, the conduit running between RP9 and an existing cable tray for 120V should be shown as 3/4" C- 2/C #12 THHN & 1 #12 Gnd. 

END OF DRAWING REVISIONS

(END OF AMMENDMENT ONE)
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